From: Gidner, Jerold

To: Keep, Scott; Smith, Jane;

Subject: FW: Urgent: California Valley Miwok Tribe Eviction
Date: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 1:47:55 PM
Attachments: CVMT _Ltr from Saginaw 12.14.09.pdf

CVM Mediation Request 11.2.09.pdf

FYI.

From: Stevens, Tracie

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 1:44 PM

To: Gidner, Jerold; Bearquiver, Kevin; Smith, Michael R.

Cc: Thomas, Pilar; Smith, Jane; Tsosie, Paul; Laverdure, Del; Garriott, Wizipan
Subject: FW: Urgent: California Valley Miwok Tribe Eviction

Importance: High

Jerry et al-

In addition to the attached letter from the County, I’'ve attached letters from both
Yakima Dixie and Syvlia Burley requesting that we initiate the mediation that we
offered in the BIA’s letter dated September 11, 2009.

Please immediately contact both parties, or their representatives as indicated in
their letters, to confirm their desire to mediate. Once this is confirmed, please
follow through with the process conveyed in the September 11 letter.

Please contact them by COB today and provide to me a summary of your
discussions.

Thank you for your immediate and prompt attention to this matter.

Tracie Stevens

From: Saba Bazzazieh [mailto:sbazzazieh@rosettelaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 2:56 PM

To: Tracie_Stevens@ios.doi.gov

Cc: s.burley@californiavalleymiwoktribe-nsn.gov; 'Rob Rosette’; 'Kevin Cochrane’;
Laverdure, Del; Thomas, Pilar

CVMT-2011-001653
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law offices DEC 1 6 2009

Robert J.Jackson&Associates *

0 Y. e
4199 Campus Drive, Suite 700 ® Irvine, CA 92612-4698
phone 949 854 2244 e fax 949 854 4752
website www.jandalegal.com e emall Info@jandalegal.com

December 14, 2009
OVERNIGHT MAIL

SABA BAZZAZIEH, ESQ.

ROSETTE & ASSOCIATES

565 WEST CHANDLER BLVD., SUITE 212
CHANDLER, ARIZONA 85225

San Joaquin County Superior Court, Case No.: 39200900210884CLUDSTK
Property: 10601 N. Escondido Place (“Property”)

Our Client: OneWest Bank, FSB

Our File No.: IMCA 7477

Dear Ms. Bazzazieh,

This letter is in reference to your November 10, 2009 letter to me concerning the Miwok
Tribe and the above referenced litigation. In your letter you requested a 30 day extension of our
client’s enforcement of its judgment for possession of the above referenced property which was
granted.

Be advised that our client will not grant any further extensions of the enforcement of
the judgment for possession of the Property. It is requested and demanded that Sylvia Burley, all
other Miwok Tribe members and other occupants vacate the Property by January 15, 2009. If
they fail to do so the judgment will be enforced by the sheriff.

Please contact me with any questions.

Very Truly Yours,
Robert J. Jackson & Associates

John Corr Saginaw, Esq.

Attorney for Plaintiff,
OneWest Bank, FSB

cc: Sylvia Burley
10601 N. Escondido Place
Stockton, CA 95212

* Robert J. Jackson & Associates, Inc. is a law firm and may be attempting to collect a debt. Any information
obtained may be used for that purpose
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November 2, 2009

Ms, Tracie Stevens

Senior Advisor

Assistant Secretary of Indian Affairs
Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20240

Ms. Stevens,

Tunderstand that you tried to arrange mediation between me and Silvia. I never beard about it. If1did, I
would have done jt. Sitting down and talking out problems is the best way to fix things, and P've been
irying to get the BIA to help the Tribal mcmbers do that for years. Sylvia and I should be talking with
one another instead of using the courts, I am saddencd by the on-going litigation and it needs to stop. T
really hope you can help bring the mediation back. My Tribe needs it.

Sincerely,

N =y
akima K. Dixie
}1178 School 5t.

Sheep Ranch, CA 95250





@OSETTE

Ai“ S 565 WEST CHANDLER BOULEVARD, SUITE 212, CHANDLER, ARIZONA 85225
SSOCI E . pe TELEPHONE (480) 889-8990 » FACSIMILE (480) 889-8997

ATTORNEYS AT LAW www.rosettelaw.com
November 2, 2009

Transmitted via Facsim ile, Electronic, and United States Mail

Ms. Tracie Stevens

Senior Advisor

Assistant Secretary of Indian Affairs
Department of the Interior

1849 C Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20240

RE:  Yakima Dixie and Silvia Burley's Joint Request for Mediation on Behalf of ihe
California Valley Miwok Tribe

Dear Ms. Stevens:

On behalf of Yakima Dixie and Silvia Burley of the California Valley Miwok Iribe
(“Tribe), the purpose of this correspondence is to respectfully submit a joint request for the
implementation of a mediation process, facilitated by the Office of Collaborative Action and

dispute, as evidenced by the attached Attorney Services Agreements and Conflict of Interest
Waivers (attached as Exhibits A through C). Both Silvia Burley and Yakima Dixie have

In addition, upon your renewed offer of a mediation opportunity, Ms. Burley will
promptly file a request to stay the appeal before the Interior Board of Indian Appeals (“IBIA™) in
California Valley Miwok Tribe v. Pacific Regional Director. No. IBIA 07-100-A. Moreover,
upon a successful settlement of the Tribe’s dispute at the conclusion of the mediation process,
Ms. Burley will dismiss the IBIA appeal as well as any other litigation relating to this dispute.





Ms. Burley and Mr. Dixie are very appreciative of your reconsideration with regard to the
previously afforded mediation opportunity. Furthermore, both parties are optimistic that should
another mediation opportunity be provided, Ms. Burley and Mr. Dixie will eagerly take
advantage of such opportunity and undertake any necessary obligation on their part to ensure that
the mediation process and subsequent settlement of the Tribe’s internal dispute come to fruition.

Please contact me with any questions or comments, and to determine what further steps,

if any, are needed in order to re-implement and initiate the mediation process (480) 889-899(.
Thank you again for your assistance.

Very truly yours,

ROSETTE & ASSOCIATES

YA 7=

Robert A. Rosette

RAR/sb
Enclosures
cc: Del Laverdure
Pilar Thomas
Silvia Burley
Yakima Dixie





ROSETTE

SSOCIATES.. 183 Bluo Ravine Road, Sulte 255 Folsom, Californla 95630

ATTORNEYS AT LAW TELEPHONE (916} 353-1084 - FACSMILE (918) 363-1085

November 2, 2009

Hereditary Chief Yakima K. Dixie
11178 Sheep Ranch Rd.
Sheep Ranch, California 95246

Re:  Representation of California Valley Miwok Tribe
Dear Mr. Dixie:

As you know, you are engaging Rosette & Associates, PC as counsel fo assist you with
a number of issues, including but not limited to your current parole revocation charges, possibly
your participation in a federal mediation, and any other matters that may resolve any dispute
between yourself and your Tribe - the California Valley Miwok Tribe ~ or any of its members.

We would be remiss not to inform you that our firm currently represents the California
Valiey Miwok Tribe in connection with a number of general and fitigious matters, including two
appeals before the Interior Board of Indian Appeals, a suit before Judge Mendez of the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of California, other legal and political matters to
restore the Tribe's P.L. 638 and RSTF funds, and the federal mediation that may, potentially,
involve you. While we believe your and the Tribe's interests will be fully advanced by the
forthcoming reprasentative structure, legal ethics and generai prudence advise that our firm
inform you that a conflict could potentially arise.

Under Rule 3-310(C) of the California Rules of Professional Conduct, an attorney must
disclose in writing any actual or potential conflict of interest created by the representation of
clients with adverse interests, and obtain a written waiver of such conflict prior to proceeding
with the representation. in pertinent part, Rule 3-310(C) states:

A member shall not, without the informed written consent of each client:

(1) Accept representation of more than one client in a matter in which the
interests of the clients potentially conflict; or

(2) Accept or continue representation of more than one client in a matter
in which the interests of the clients actually conflict; or

(3) Represent a client in a matter and at the same time in a separate
matter accept as a client a person or enlity whose interest in the first
matter is adverse to the client in the first matter.

In light of the above, please indicate below that you have discussed the rélevant facts
related to the dual representations with an attorney from our office, have thoroughly reviewed
this disclosure, and with full knowledge of the relevant facts waive any actual or potential conflict
with the California Valley Miwok Tribe as described above.

Initial (1 of 2): }d ,Z?,





Conflict Waiver

|, Yakima K. Dixie, have read and understand the forgoing information pertaining to the
potential conflict of interest. Notwithstanding this, | hereby consent to continue with the
representation, thereby waiving the conflict of interest described above.

Dated:J/—'Q vﬁq

Initial (2 of 2): _ />,





EXHIBIT C
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW TELEPHONE {916) 353-1084 - FACSMILE {216) 353-1085

October 30, 2009

Chairperson Silvia Burley
California Valley Miwok Tribe
1163 E. March Lane, Suite D
PMB # 812

Stockton, California 95210

Re: Representation of Yakima Kenneth Dixie
Dear Chairperson Burley:

As you know, Rosette & Associates currently represents the California Valley Miwok
Tribe in connection with a number of general and litigious matters, including but not limited to
two appeals before the Interior Board of Indian Appeals, a suit before Judge Mendez of the
United States District Court for the Eastern District of California, a federal mediation between
the Tribe and Yakima K. Dixie, and other legal and political matters to restore the Tribe's P.L.
638 and RSTF funds.

We would be remiss to inform you that Mr. Dixie seeks to engage our firm as counse! to
assist with a number of issues, including his October 2009 parole revocation charges, and,
possibly his participation in federal mediation to resolve any of his disputes with the California
Valley Miwok Tribe or any of its members. While we believe the potential representative
structure will fully advance the interests of both parties, legal ethics and general prudence
advise us to inform you that a conflict could arise between the Tribe and Mr. Dixie.

Under Rule 3-310(C) of the California Rules of Professional Conduct, an attorney must
disclose in writing any actual or potential conflict of interest created by the representation of
clients with adverse interests, and obtain a written waiver of such conflict prior to proceeding
with the representation. In pertinent part, Rule 3-310(C) states:

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
matter accept as a client a person or entity whose interest in the first
matter is adverse to the client in the first matter.”

In light of the above, please indicate below that you have discussed the relevant facts
related to the dual representations with an attorney from our office, have thoroughly reviewed

P






this disclosure, and with full knowledge of the relevant facts waive any actual or potential conflict
with Mr. Dixie as described above.

Conflict Waiver

1, Silvia Burley, on behalf of the California Valley Miwok Tribe, have read and understand
the forgoing information pertaining to the potential conflict of interest. Notwithstanding this, |
hereby consent to continue with the representation, thereby waiving the conflict-of-interest

described above. y

Dated: ___@c"/’ 30, zw? Signed:
Silvia Burley, Chairperson
California Valley Miwok Trib







Subject: Urgent: California Valley Miwok Tribe Eviction
Ms. Stevens:

On behalf of the California Valley Miwok Tribe (“Tribe”), we appreciate the efforts
you have made thus far in assisting the Tribe; however, it is with great distress that
we inform you that the foreclosure of the Tribal office and residence and the
eviction of Tribal members is now imminent, as indicated in the attached letter.
Based on this letter, it is evident that the bank has ceased any further negotiations
with the Tribe absent extraordinary measures from outside parties. Thus, we
respectfully request that you or other officials at the Department of Interior please
take whatever measures possible to prevent and/or delay the eviction of the
members of this federally-recognized Tribe. Such measures could include
submitting letters to the bank, the California Gambling Control Commission and
the local BIA, stating that you are concerned with the Tribe’s current housing
predicament, that this is a federally-recognized Tribe, and that an extension of
time is necessary for the Tribe to resolve its current leadership dispute. Another
option is for the BIA to purchase the home in trust for the Tribe, pending
resolution of the Tribe’s leadership dispute.

We stress the urgency of action on your part Ms. Stevens, as the eviction is
scheduled to occur on January 15, 2010. Should no action be taken, irreparable
harm will be caused to the Tribe and its members, forcing these men, women and
children to live on the street, as they have no other means of shelter or support.
Although you may feel that the actions you are able to take are limited in light of
the Tribe’s unresolved leadership dispute, we assure you that any action you take
on this matter, including a simple letter to the bank, may be the difference
between life and death for these Tribal members. We thank you once again for
your assistance and hope you are able to assist the Tribe in this matter.

Please feel free to contact our office to discuss this matter further.
Sincerely,

Saba Bazzazieh

Rosette & Associates, PC

565 W. Chandler Blvd., Suite 212
Chandler, AZ 85225

Mobile: (480) 240-0238

Office: (480) 889-8990

Fax: (480) 889-8997

CVMT-2011-001654



shazzazieh@rosettelaw.com
WWW.rosettelaw.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: THIS MESSAGE IS A CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY
COMMUNICATION ONLY FOR USE BY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. ANY
INADVERTENT RECEIPT SHALL NOT CONSTITUTE A WAIVER OF ATTORNEY-CLIENT
OR WORK PRODUCT PROTECTION. IF RECEIVED IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY SENDER
IMMEDIATELY AND DELETE THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

CVMT-2011-001655
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